BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  AgendaNumber:
AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(805) 568-2240

Department Name: Planning &
Development

Department No.: 053
For Agenda Of: September 16, 2008
Placement: Departmental
Estimated Tme: 10 minutes
Continued Item: Yes
If Yes, date from: September 9, 2008
Vote Required: Majority
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Department John Baker, Deputy CEO & Director of Planning and Development
Director 568-2085
Contact Info: Doug Anthony, Deputy Director, Energy Division, 568-2046

SUBJECT: Bruce W. Bell, Sunset, and Vaquero Appeals (Case Nos. 08APL-00000-00021,
08APL-00000-00019, and 08 APL.-00000-00020, respectively) of County Planning
Commission Approval of PXP Tranquillon Ridge Oil and Gas Development

County Counsel Concurrence Auditor-Controller Concurrence
As to form: N/A As to form: N/A

Other Concurrence: Select Other
As to form: No

Recommended Actions:

That the Board of Supervisors set a date other than October 17, 2008, to consider the Bruce W. Bell,
Sunset, and Vaquero appeals of the Planning Commission’s April 21, 2008, action to approve PXP’s
Tranquillon Ridge project

Summary Text:

On Tuesday, September 9, 2008, the Board of Supervisors continued its consideration of the foregoing
appeals to Friday, October 17, 2008, on a 4-0 vote (Supervisor Firestone was absent). Staff subsequently
learned that Supervisor Firestone will be out of the state on that day. He has requested that the Board set
a new hearing date so he may be present. Staff will provide optional dates to consider on Tuesday.



